
 

CITY OF CALISTOGA 
 

STAFF 

REPORT 

 
 
TO: 

 
Honorable Mayor and City Council  

FROM: 
 
Irene Camacho-Werby, City Clerk  

DATE: 
 
September 3, 2019 

 
SUBJECT:  

 
Request approving the Display of the Flag of Mexico the week of 
September 15, 2019, on the City's Ceremonial Flagpole.  

 
Approved by 
 

 
Michael Kirn, City Manager  
  
DESCRIPTION: 
Consider Displaying the Flag of Mexico the week of September 15, 2019, on the City's 
Ceremonial Flagpole. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider approving the request. 
 
SUMMARY: 
Councilmember Lopez-Ortega is requesting the flag of Mexico be flown on the City of 
Calistoga’s Ceremonial Flagpole the week of September 15, 2019, in honor of the sixth 
annual Napa Valley Latino Heritage Month. This is celebrated annually on September 
15th through October 15th valley-wide with proclamations and many activities.  These 
observances will coincide with the long-standing civic and cultural tradition of National 
Hispanic Month.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Correspondence dated August 27, 2019 
      2.  Non-Governmental Flag Policy 
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Irene Camacho-Werby

From: Irais Lopez-Ortega
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Irene Camacho-Werby
Subject: Re: Latino Heritage Month Agenda Item

Hello Irene 
Yes you are getting a request very soon from the Adelante group 
I meet with them last night I just receive a letter in Spanish from them 
They are sending you their request very soon. 
Also they will come to receive then proclamation. 
September 3rd. 
Thank you 
Irais     
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Irene Camacho‐Werby <icamacho‐werby@ci.calistoga.ca.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:28:12 AM 
To: Irais Lopez‐Ortega <ilopez‐ortega@ci.calistoga.ca.us> 
Subject: Latino Heritage Month Agenda Item  
  

Good morning Irais, 
 
I would like to confirm that you would like the Flag of Mexico flown on the City’s ceremonial flagpole the week 
of September 15, 2019, in honor of Latino Heritage month. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Irene Camacho-Werby, CMC 
City Clerk 
Ph. (707) 942-2807 
icamacho-werby@ci.calistoga.ca.us 
 
City of Calistoga  1232 Washington Street 
Calistoga, CA 94515 www.ci.calistoga.ca.us 
Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8am- 4:30pm 
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PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Calistoga at
a regular meeting held this 3"‘day of June, 2014 following vote:

AYES: Councilmember Barnes, Vice Mayor Dunsford,
Councilmembers Lopez-Ortega and Kraus and Mayor
Canning

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

CHRIS CANNI r
ATTEST:

KATHY F N, Deputy City Clerk
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